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TO:             All Affiliated Members 
 
FROM: Chairman/Convener Games Committee 
 
DATE:        April 6, 2016 
 
SUBJECT:    2016 THA/NGC/NAAA NATIONAL JUNIOR CHAMPIONSHIPS                         
 
 
You are cordially invited to participate in the 2016 THA/NGC/NAAA National Junior Championships which will 
be held on June 11th – 12th, 2016 at the Dwight Yorke Stadium, Bacolet, Tobago.  The programme of events is 
expected to start at 9:00am on both days. 
 
The deadline for submission of entries is Wednesday, 1st June, 2016 at 4:00 pm.  No entries will be accepted 
thereafter.   
 
Final declaration of entries will be done through the email system, team entries will be forwarded to each club using 
the tri@mf.iaaf.org email address.  
 
We wish to advise members that in order to ensure that the start list is prepared in programme form, it is imperative 
that the deadline for entries be observed. Also please note that athletes will not be registered for the Championships 
without a 2016 NAAA registration number, which must be entered on the entry form. 
 
Please register at: 
NAAA Secretariat 
Ato Boldon Stadium 
Balmain, Couva 
Tel #: 679-3276 
Fax#: 636-7877 
Email: tri@mf.iaaf.org 
 
Please find attached the Entry Forms, Championships Rules and Programme of Events. 
 
 
Yours sincerely, 
 
 

 
 
Allan Baboolal 
Chairman Games Committee 
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